

---

**From:** Babcock, Amy (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, April 13, 2015 1:34 PM  
**To:** Cook, Pat (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Bohr, Joseph (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: City of Flint Intake Location

Thank you, everyone!

---

**From:** Cook, Pat (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, April 13, 2015 1:24 PM  
**To:** Babcock, Amy (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: City of Flint Intake Location

Hi Amy -- see below for the lat /long for the Flint intake.

The Flint plant is located at 4500 N Dort Hwy, Flint, MI. The intake is just east-southeast of the plant in the Flint River. Bing or Google maps will give you a better view if you need some visuals.

Patrick Cook, P.E.  
Community Drinking Water Unit  
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance  
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
Phone: (517) 284-6514  
[cookp@michigan.gov](mailto:cookp@michigan.gov)

---

**From:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, April 13, 2015 1:00 PM  
**To:** Cook, Pat (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: City of Flint Intake Location

The correct Lat-long is: 43.054838 and -83.668681

Michael Prysby, P.E.  
District Engineer  
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
517 290-8817

---

**From:** Cook, Pat (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, April 13, 2015 12:12 PM  
**To:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Shekter, Jean (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: City of Flint Intake Location

Hi Mike & Steve - can one of you guys please forward the location of the Flint WTP intake to Amy Babcock? The info I have on it is below, but I don't know if that is accurate or not.

|                   | <u>Source</u> | <u>LAT</u> | <u>LON</u> |
|-------------------|---------------|------------|------------|
| Flint (emergency) | Flint River   | 43.054200  | -83.808300 |

Patrick Cook, P.E.  
 Community Drinking Water Unit  
 Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance  
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
 Phone: (517) 284-6514  
[cookp@michigan.gov](mailto:cookp@michigan.gov)

---

**From:** Babcock, Amy (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, April 13, 2015 11:12 AM  
**To:** Cook, Pat (DEQ); Shekter, Jean (DEQ)  
**Subject:** City of Flint Intake Location

Hello Pat and Jean,

Are you able to give me some information about the exact location of the intake for the City of Flint? We have some surface water monitoring data from the Flint River (collected from Montrose and M-13) and want to know if there's any chance the drinking water needs to be looked at, too.

Thanks!!  
 Amy

Amy L. Babcock, MPH  
 Toxicologist  
 Water Resources Division  
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
 P. O. Box 30458  
 Lansing, Michigan 48909-7958  
 Telephone: 517.284.5524  
 Fax: 517.241.9003  
 e-mail: [babcocka@michigan.gov](mailto:babcocka@michigan.gov)  
 Web: <http://www.michigan.gov/deg>